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Sean Roberts

From: Alex Yendole

Sent: 05 November 2013 14:41

To: Programme Officer

Subject: Raleigh Hall estate Policy E4 amend size & boundary of allocated site 

Attachments: Raleigh Hall Revision 30 Oct 13.pdf; Raleigh Hall Revision 30 Oct 13.png

Dear Sean 

 

Raleigh Hall estate Policy E4 amend size & boundary of allocated site  

 

Council response = Following the hearing session on 30 October 2013 and the latest information available the 

Council propose that the wording of Policy E4 be amended to read as follows: 

 

“Deliver a total of 6 hectares of new employment land at Ladfordfields Industrial Estate and 4 6 hectares of new 

employment land at Raleigh Hall …” 

 

Amend paragraph 9.17 to read as follows: 

 

“The land west of Raleigh Hall industrial estate will deliver a total of 4 6 hectares employment area …” 

 

An amended Raleigh Hall Industrial Estate Inset Map 2 (A6) is attached. 

 

Kind regards 

 

Alex 
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